
One page of George W hite’s diary was attached to this 
letter. It is denied in this context only on the basis of 
FOIA exemption (b)(6).

The CIA copy of White’s diary is available separately.



Central Intelligence Agency

W uhingnaac 20505

31 July 1979

In 1977 the Director of Central Intelligence made a 
commitment to Congress to make every effort to identify, 
locate, and inform persons who may have been involved in 
CIA supported drug testing activities without their knowledge 
or informed consent. Some evidence and testimony has been 
obtained which indicates a person with your name may have 
been so involved.

If you are the correct person, a determination of which 
I should be able to make in a brief telephone conversation 
we wish to furnish you the few details of your invcrlveme t ’ 
in our possession. If you are not the correct
and this is an instance of mistaken identity, we wish 
redirect our search. Please phone me at your earlies+A0 
convenience during East Coast office hours. A colie 
will be accepted. I may be reached by phone at 
or, if you prefer, by mail at the above address.

Yours truly.


